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TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 
RE:  Master Encroachment Permit - Potrero HOPE SF 
DATE:  July 29, 2025  
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Resolution granting revocable permission under Public Works Code, Sections 786 et seq. to Bridge-
Potrero Community Associates LLC to maintain encroachments in the public right-of-way, including but 
not limited to custom paving materials, benches, landscaping, irrigation, drainage facilities, walkways, 
and retaining walls; delegating authority to the Public Works Director to assign responsibility for sidewalk 
maintenance and liability to various entities; adopting environmental findings under the California 
Environmental Quality Act; and making findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight 
priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


